EXHIBIT WR-51

Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Kennelly, Pat (CDPH-FDB)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:08 PM

To: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Subject: FW: PRA REQUEST FW: Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP Bottled Water Operation Records
Importance: High

Hi Sam, we are familiar with Mr. Fahey’s operations however this information is collected for licensing and investigative
purposes and is exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act. We do not routinely collect or
maintain information on the volume of water distributed or quantities involved in individual deliveries, so regardless of
its status under the CPRA, we do not have any of that information on file. If you would like to discuss further, please feel
free to contact me at the number below.

Patrick Kennelly, Chief

Food Safety Section

California Department of Public Health
Food and Drug Branch

1500 Capitol Avenue, MS-7602

P.O. Box 997435

Sacramento, CA 95899-7435

(916) 650-6598

(916) 440-5144 (FAX)

From: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:37 AM

To: FDBINFO (CDPH-FDB)

Subject: Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP Bottled Water Operation Records

Good morning,

A permittee of the Division of Water Rights has indicated that he is annually required to provide CDPH Food & Drug
Branch a list of bottlers that have bottled from his spring water source. Can you provide me with any data your agency
has on his operation from January 2014 to current, or point me in the right direction if this information is publicly
accessible?

Information that the Division would specifically be interested in includes information regarding his contractors/bottlers
(i.e. Nestle Arrowhead, Absopure, DS Water, Aquas, etc.), any quantities or volume of water that is delivered, and dates

that deliveries took place.

| understand that some of that information may not be available to your agency, but any information you can provide
would be greatly appreciated!

Here is some information regarding the operation and owner:

DBA: Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP
Owner/Contact: G. Scott Fahey



EXHIBIT WR-51
Water Right Permit #: 21289 and 20784

Operation Location: Stanislaus National Forest Service Area within Tuolumne County APN 052-060-48-00
Owner Address: 2787 Stony Fork Way, Boise, ID 83706
Owner Phone: 208-345-5170

Please feel free to contact me if there is additional information needed to fulfill this request. Thank you for your time.
V/r

Samuel Cole, P.E.

Water Resource Control Engineer
SWRCB, Division of Water Rights
Enforcement Unit 2
916.341.5345
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